City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2005-0163

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk’s Office 2461
DATE: 4/15/05

SUBJECT: Revised Liquor License Application

REQUEST:

The Administration and Information Services has reviewed the current liquor license application and has
requested approval of the Rochester Hills City Council to revise the application.

BACKGROUND:

The current liquor license has been in use for the past fifteen to twenty years. However, the liquor
ordinance, Chapter 6 Alcoholic Liquor has been amended with additional criteria for applicants. The AIS
Committee has determined the application should reflect the current ordinance.

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the revised liquor license application for immediate use.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE
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